
Message

From: Cullerton, John J. [JCullerton@thompsoncoburn.com]

Sent: 4/24/2015 10:23:44 PM

To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [fidel.marquez@comed.com]

Subject: FW: Corn Ed

John J. Cullerton
jcullerton@thompsoncoburn.com
P: 312.580.2232
F: 312.782.1032
M: 312.399.4770

Thompson Coburn LLP
55 East Monroe Street
37th Floor
Chicago, IL 60603
www.thompsoncoburn.com

 Original Message 
From: Thomas Leonard [mailto: Agmail.com]
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 1:41 PM
To: Cullerton, John J.
Subject: Corn Ed

Hi John ,
Here's the

Thank you,
Tom

info..
, Customer Service Representative .

meter reader .

Sent from my iPhone

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This message and any attachments are from a law firm. They are solely for the use
of the intended recipient and may contain privileged, confidential or other legally protected
i nformation. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies without reading or
disclosing their contents and notify the sender of the error by reply e-mail.
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